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P.0. Box 1150, Midland, TX 79702
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October 3, 1990

Administrative Application for
Unorthodox Gas Well Location

and Simultaneous Dedication
Eumont Yates 7 Rivers

Queen (Prorated Gas) Pool

840' FNL and 990' FEL

Section 19, T-19-S, R-37-E, NMPM
Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director
Gentlemen:

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. respectfully requests your approval of our
administrative application for the subject Unorthodox Gas Well
Location and Simultaneous Dedication.

We are planning to drill and complete the B. V. Culp (NCT-A) Gas
Com No. 10 in the Eumont Yates 7 Rivers Queen (Prorated Gas)
Pool. The proposed location is 840' FNL and 990' FEL, Section
19, T-19-S, R-37-E Lea County, New Mexico. The original well
location was proposed for 990' FNL and 990' FEL (standard
location) but topographical constraints (road and pipeline)
required the drill site to be moved, resulting in the unorthodox
location. The location requirements were discussed with Mr.
Michael Stogner on September 26, 1990, at which time he
instructed us to proceed with seeking administrative approval of
this application.

The proposed location is within an existing 477-acre Eumont Gas
Proration Unit currently dedicated to the B. V. Culp (NCT-A) Gas
Com. Well Nos. 3 and 9 (Order R-6482). We plan to simultaneously
dedicate the 477-acres to all three wells.



